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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 10, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed North Tahoe High School Overnight Field Trip to Las Vegas,

CA, from April 5 through April 7, 2024

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the proposed North Tahoe High School Overnight Field Trip to Las Vegas, CA, from April 5
through April 7, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

North Tahoe High School and the Latinx Club are sponsoring three students to participate in the Latinx
Leads Conference in Las Vegas during Spring Break 2024. Students will address the most critical topics
of diversity and social justice, challenging our Latinx community.

Students will acquire the necessary knowledge and skills needed to advance Latinx-related causes and

increase their participation in leadership roles within our community. They will build an action plan to
bring back to NTHS and promote cultural engagement locally.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services

Attachment: TTUSD School Sponsored Field Trip Request North Tahoe High School to Las
Vegas, CA, April 5 through April 7, 2024



